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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
From: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance Q) A _
Sent: 16 June 2008 12:59 - &g@gs
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager MMM Pt s

g S
Go: Wright Janet - PA to Head of Governance “““‘*MM,MW
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Coronors- Meeting to discuss way forward R

Sue, ves | agree and can make meeting although will need to send apologies to Information Governance
Meeting.

Cc Janet van you ask Petfer if he can chair IGS8G. I so gan you confinm o Jackie Zabiela that | will be
attending the mesting and advise in what capacity. Can you also contact Pat Forsyth and ask if she thinks

she should be therefore. {it is being convened by Richard Samuels who is now Director of Corporate Services
for Hants PCT) thanks

Patricia

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Sent: 16 June 2008 12:47

To: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance

Con Wright Janet - PA to Head of Governance

Sulbrject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Coronors- Meeting to discuss way forward
Importance: High

Wouddn't you want to be involved in this as wall?

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

~~~~~ Original Messagg----
) From: Zabiela, Jackie Code A
" Sent: 16 June 2008 12237
To: Smith Ben - Risk Manager; sukieJong _ Code A i Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; King Sheena -

Head of Risk Management, Complaints & Legal Services; Woodland Betty - PCT Trainer; betty.woodland;
Watson Catherine - Hants PT(SW) External; Kbhogat: Code A
Ce: Jeffs Justing ~ Associate Director of Governance; Dalton Rob - Direclor of Corporate Affairs; Clapper Andy
~ Hants PT{SW) Bxternal; Samuel Richard - Hampshire PCT External; Williams Elaine - Hampshire PCT(HPCT)
External

Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Coronors- Meeting to discuss way forward

Importance: High

Dear All

Further to recent communications with either yourselves or your secretaries/PA’s, as requested by Richard
Samuel, Director of Corporate Affairs, Hampshire PCT, | confirm that | have arranged a meeting to discuss
the above as follows:

Monday 7 July 2008 12.30pm — 2.00pm Board Room, First Floor, Omega House (Hampshire PCT
HQ)

| have attached directions to Omega House for your information. On arrival could you please report in to
Reception who will infform me of your arrival,

16/06/2008
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Hampshire m

Primary Care Trust

Headquarters

Omega House

112 Southampton Road
Eastleigh

SO50 5PB

Directions to PCT HQ Telephone Code A

Hampshire PCT Headquarters is located in Omega House in Eastleigh near Eastleigh and
Southampton Parkway Railway Stations and Southampton Airport.

By Road:
From the M3:

Omega House is just over 2 miles from Junction 12 of the M3
. e Travelling southbound, leave the M3 at Junction 12.
e At the roundabout, take the 2™ exit onto the A335 Allbrook Way (signposted Eastleigh).
¢ At the next roundabout, take the 2" exit Twyford Road (signposted Eastleigh, Town
Centre)
o At next roundabout take the 3™ exit continuing along the A335 Southampton Road.
Please note that at present the exit into Wells Place is currently closed, so you will
need to look out for the yellow diversion signs for the multi storey care park. As you
come down over the hill you will need to make sure you are in the right hand lane
and turn right in front of the National Westminster Bank. Then take a left into Market
Street and another left in front of Tesco’s. You can then turn left into Mitchell Road.

¢ For the Eastleigh Borough Council car park, take the second right into Mitchell Road
and the car park entrance is on your right.

From Junction 13 of the M3
e Travelling southbound, take Junction 13 of the M3
e Take the turning A335 Eastleigh Town Centre
[
‘ From the M27
Omega House is approximately 2 miles from junction 5 of the M27.

e From junction 5 from the M27 take the exit signposted “Airport” (A335) at the junction
roundabout

s At the next roundabout take the 1st exit signposted “Southampton Park Way” and
Eastleigh (A335 Wide Lane then leading onto Southampton Road)

e Follow the A335 for about two miles. Take the 2™ exit on the mini roundabout heading
toward Eastleigh

e As you approach the next mini roundabout, Omega House is the red brick building
facing yous-take-the-firstturning-and-tera-firstrghtinto-Milshell- Read.

Please note that at present the exit into Wells Place is currently closed, so you will

need to look out for the yellow diversion signs for the muiti storey care park. You

will need to take the second exit and just past the pedestrian crossing lights, turn

left in front of the National Westminster Bank. Then take a left into Market Street and

another left in front of Tesco’s. You can then turn left into Mitchell Road.
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Please be aware that you cannot park or “drop off” near the Omega House roundabout as it will
impede the flow of tra

A335 Southampton Road
leads to Junctigr} of M27

By Public Transport

o By Train:
Eastleigh Station is almost directly opposite the office on Southampton Road.
There are regular services direct to Basingsioke, Bournemouth, London, Portsmouth,
Southampton and Winchester. For train information ring 08457 484950

» By Bus:
The Bus Station is situated on Upper Market Strest and approximately a 5 minute walk from the
office:
« Turn right out of the main Omega House doors
e Take the second turning right into Market Street.
o Walk fo the end of Market Street and directly opposite is Upper Market Street where
bus stops are located.



